

Members present —

Date: 08.04.16

1. Sravanik.
2. Bfawa 8/4/16
3. Jhalal 8/4/16
4. Singh 08/04/2016
5. J. 08/04/2016
6. ~~...~~ 08.04.16
7. ~~...~~ 08-04-06.
8. Das 08/04/16
- 9.
- 10.

1. Mr. Prabhach Singh raised an issue for granting a good configured machine. The DC resolved to grant him a machine from the departmental lab or shalover available.

A petition was submitted by Shaibal Das, MCA 18 remember to treat his paper CS/MCA/108 as supple paper, and not as year back paper. The DC resolved to consider his petition and write a letter to Hon'ble VC in order to request him to consider the prayer of Shaibal Das and also to request him to treat his paper as supple paper.

The DC also resolved to write a letter to concerned authority for providing required infrastructure such as chairs, table, podium, dias, LCD projector, etc for the newly two rooms (above our present computer lab).

4. DC resolves to write a letter to V.C. ~~to~~ regarding the current scenario of the lab, ^(inc) and its software problem that put it in an ~~unusable~~ unusable condition.